

Hayley Frazer
Environment Superintendent
Bengalla Mining Company Pty Ltd
Locked Mailbag 5
Muswellbrook, NSW, 2333

06/08/2024

Subject: Bengalla Continuation Project (SSD-5170) Approval of Rehabilitation Strategy

Dear Ms Frazer,

I refer to the Bengalla Mine Rehabilitation Strategy submitted in accordance with Condition 47, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Bengalla Continuation Project as modified (SSD-5170-Mod-5).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in the development consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Bengalla Mine Rehabilitation Strategy (version 2.0, dated 27 May 2024). You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Bengalla Mine Rehabilitation Strategy and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Joe Fittell
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary